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ABSTRACT

The purposes of this project are to assist regulatory agencies in
regularly collecting and analyzing international information on the safety
control of international radioactive waste, and to explore the current
domestic situation. In addition to improve control capabilities. The main
tasks focus on:

1. Collection and analysis of international information on the current
status of radioactive waste management and development: The study
covers regulatory updates, construction of disposal sites, safety
assessments, and recent [AEA/NEA documents on SNF management.
Key trends include enhanced long-term management strategies,
development of geological disposal sites, improved data management,
and the use of Al and digital technologies. It also monitors the
application of the operating license for Posiva's final disposal site in
Finland, highlighting regulatory issues to inform Taiwan's efforts.

2. International information analysis on the management of irradiated
graphite radioactive waste and related regulatory recommendations:
Examines case studies from the IAEA and the European
CARBOWASTE program in the UK, France, and Spain, covering
characterization,  dismantling  technologies, cutting  tools,
decontamination, encapsulation, and storage strategies. It also
summarizes safety assessment and monitoring measures, concluding
with regulatory recommendations for Taiwan.

3. Information update and translation of Taiwan National Report as
referred to by the Joint Convention on the Safety of Spent Nuclear Fuel
and Radioactive Waste Management: Reviews updates (INFCIRC/604)
and highlights the main differences and key points to the Convention
since 2002. The research also updates the 2024 National Report.
Additionally, it creates a glossary of terms and includes an English
version submitted to the U.S. for peer review. This ensures that
Taiwan's National Report is clear, accurate, and consistent.

In summary, radioactive waste management is evolving to prioritize
long-term safety, transparent governance, and technological innovation.
Specifically, graphite waste requires advancements in dismantling
technologies, thorough nuclide analysis, and effective long-term disposal
strategies. Additionally, national report updates should focus on improving
data quality, translation accuracy, and inter-agency collaboration. The
research results will contribute to the reference of radioactive waste control
decision-making, R&D work, the improvement of regulatory capabilities
and ensure that control safety is in line with international standards.
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Nuclear Regulatory Authority (Autoridad Regulatoria Nuclear),

_:l g
%; ARN
s https://www.argentina.gob.ar/arn
§ i National Atomic Energy Commission (Comision Nacional de

Energia Atomica), CNEA

Laia https://www.argentina.gob.ar/cnea

3 ¢ | Armenian Nuclear Regulatory Authority, ANRA
i % ¥ pg | https://anra.am/
R g7 ? "i# | Armenian NPP

1% 1:# https://armeniannpp.am/en/

3 ¢ | Bangladesh Atomic Energy Regulatory Authority, BAERA
¥ pg | http:/www.baera.gov.bd/

R

% 3& | Nuclear Power Company of Bangladesh, NPCB
T 2 https://npcbl.portal.gov.bd/

; Department for Nuclear and Radiation Safety, Gosatomnadzo
. " https://gosatomnadzor.mchs.gov.by/en/

I ¥4 id )

- o-gosatomnadzore/polozhenie-o-gosatomnadzore/

SEAT ¥ & | Belarusian Nuclear Power Plant

13& Jf# https://www.belaes.by/ru/

) 3 ¢ | Federal Agency for Nuclear Control, FANC
¥ pg | https:/fanc.fgov.be/en
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BH 12021 & 10 7 mecs = 2703 4 54
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3 ¢ | Canadian Nuclear Safety Commission, CNSC
, , #p# | https:/nuclearsafety.gc.ca/eng/
e ¥ & | Nuclear Waste Management Organization, NWMO
s 2 https://www.nwmo.ca/
i | RARFFE A
¥ B¢ | https://nnsa.mee.gov.cn/
Y PREREUP(PRAPELEREERF D)
%‘ @ https://www.cnnc.com.cn/cnnc/jtgk/9fc5£21ac864822ad4d663c4cOfOb/eb7bc9723a3a4e4d8548d 1 fefb4defSb/index.html
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http://www.dnmc.com.cn/
2 ¢ | State Office for Nuclear Safety, SUJB
y ¥spg | https://sujb.gov.cz/en/
~ % 1# | Radioactive Wastes Repository Authority, SURAO
s 2 https://www.surao.cz/en/
i g Radiation and Nuclear Safety Authority (Séteilyturvakeskus),
4;& A STUK
TR * | https://stuk fi/en/
¥ & | Posiva Oy
s 2 https://www.posiva.fi/en/
5§ French Authority for Nuclear Safety and Radiation Protection
;}; A (L'Autorité de streté nucléaire et de radioprotection), ASNR
N * | https://en.asnr.fr/
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Federal Office for the Safety of Nuclear Waste Management
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# R | BASE
R https://www.base.bund.de/de/base/base_inhalt.html
g Federal Company for Radioactive Waste Disposal
¥ (Bundesgesellschaft fiir Endlagerung), BGE
L https://www.bge.de/de/
3 ¢ | Hungarian Atomic Energy Authority, HAEA
#p¢ | http://www.oah.hu/web/v3/haeaportal.nsf/web?openagent
7 11 w = | Public Limited Company for Radioactive Waste Management,
;;& PURAM
https://rhk.hu/en
3 ¢ | Atomic Energy Regulatory Board, AERB
- #pg | https://www.aerb.gov.in/english/
- % 1& | Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited, NPCIL
o 2 https://www.npcil.nic.in/index.aspx
Iranian Nuclear Regulatory Authority, INRA
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o https://aeoi.org.ir/en
= Nuclear Power Production & Development Co. of Iran, NPPD
. https://www.aeoi.org.ir{en/portal/home/?479 18/%D8%B5%D9%81%D8%AD%D9%87-
E ¥ nuclear-power-production-and-development
P Iran Radioactive waste Management Co., IRWA
https://aeoi.org.ir/irwa-en/portal/home/?287163/homepage
i g National Inspectorate for Nuclear Safety and Radiation
J;& B Protection, ISIN
R https://www.isinucleare.it/en
% 3& | Societa Gestione Impianti Nucleari S.p.a., Sogin
i 2 https://www.sogin.it/it
i ¢ | Nuclear Regulation Authority, NRA
N #p¢ | https:/www.nsr.go.jp/english/
e ¥ & | Nuclear Waste Management Organization of Japan, NUMO
i https://www.numo.or.jp/en/
i g Committee for Atomic and Energy Supervision and Control,
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i https://www.kazatomprom.kz/en
2 ¢ | Nuclear Safety and Security Commission, NSSC
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sample-treated-water-within-fukushima-daiichi-nuclear-power-station-prior-to-
its-release

(9) 4723p @ LRFT M7 AT RIZPER P R

d B% R+ i ¥ (JAEA)L 950 (* B+ Wil g 2% > 22
EP R EILL 2TE S N) BN F R R4 A7 I
Bl BT

AETE S HBREKL 0 L2 9B HFEK 2021 320235
P R Ao s R P R IR AR o & PR T
FLIod KPR RO & BN PR EEFER o

e 2R STUK) E § & 5AT ﬁ-frfr“u%f"
(MEAE) ~» TVO = # -~ Fortum Power and Heat Oy ~ %= fjg VT T4 jte#2
% 7 = {rPosivaOy & 1T %K 73+ - STUK - MEAE4{rPosiva~

26


https://www.neimagazine.com/news/green-light-for-latest-fukushima-water-release/
https://www.neimagazine.com/news/green-light-for-latest-fukushima-water-release/
https://www.neimagazine.com/news/fukushima-water-discharge-shows-no-abnormalities/?cf-view
https://www.neimagazine.com/news/fukushima-water-discharge-shows-no-abnormalities/?cf-view
https://www.iaea.org/newscenter/pressreleases/iaea-and-international-experts-sample-treated-water-within-fukushima-daiichi-nuclear-power-station-prior-to-its-release
https://www.iaea.org/newscenter/pressreleases/iaea-and-international-experts-sample-treated-water-within-fukushima-daiichi-nuclear-power-station-prior-to-its-release
https://www.iaea.org/newscenter/pressreleases/iaea-and-international-experts-sample-treated-water-within-fukushima-daiichi-nuclear-power-station-prior-to-its-release

SRR kL R e R AR R A
Ao B R H R RA TA RS
IEYRE SR BT R R S R R RA E R P
TR PR T LR PR 20224 2 B R TEER FR 6 R
Ko 5 R R P PR R R BN ek R
TR R R

BFRERYT > FRDEM AT IR AT (§F 52 )
Q& BRTR AL SRR Y o S AR #?

bl

A

o

BoNE EfeEirs 1 TR m 2P A 5T RR P P FEen
iﬁifl(route)iii?‘?ﬁxff %‘ ‘ I «}Lﬂ dros {l’,- <<’f+ b /2‘>>

(Nuclear Energy Act)ifE 8 ec 2 2 Hag uy52 {305 P o I &
(Temeed f KA - BPR o FR)D BRE  RJAEATF HE D
FHCEFFEET 0 BBF F T EARY G R Fu
LEAR o
20018 2 220 5 &R
AR pROF L 2o
]

HEE (28) &irn

ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%@%%ﬁii%@?ﬁ>
BRI FIN Y BT SR o st
BRZPE FHIHEI R
2 BERLFLFAERITF

ETTRS

%3

g

i -

73F

7% EMR- AT IoRER o
BELSNTERERFZ AR - 0859 B8R FRE RN

¥2025#3°% 170 228p > B flias PIABARIVE 7 o &=

§ A 2008 FRERF D F AL BHD PG AR
S S  Cr ETL Y TR EL L

27



Joint Convention on
the Safety of Spent Fuel
Management and on the

Safety of Radioactive Waste
Management

Bth Finnish National Report as referred to
in Article 32 of the Convention
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https://www.laea.org/newscenter/news/focus-on-safe-management-of-spent-fuel-
and-radioactive-waste-at-eighth-review-meeting-of-the-joint-convention
https://www.laea.org/newscenter/news/iaea-launches-first-school-of-drafting-

regulations-on-radioactive-waste-and-decommissioning-safety
https://www.laea.org/events/evt2204818
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REPUBLIQUE FRANCAISE

Décision n° 2025-DC-005 de I'Autorité de sireté nucléaire et de
radioprotection du 21 janvier 2025 portant adoption du réglement intérieur
de I'Autorité de sireté nucléaire et de radioprotection
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l-asnr/decisions-reglementaires/decision-n-2025-dc-005-de-1-asnr-du-21-janvier-
2025
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https://www.iaea.org/publications/15741/waste-minimization-during-the-life-cycle-of-nuclear-power-plants
https://www.iaea.org/publications/15741/waste-minimization-during-the-life-cycle-of-nuclear-power-plants
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https://www-pub.iaea.org/MTCD/Publications/PDF/PUB2054_web.pdf
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https://www.laea.org/publications/15837/establishing-a-training-
programme-on-the-safety-review-of-nuclear-installation-sites
https://www-pub.iaea.ore/MTCD/Publications/PDF/TE-2083web.pdf
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https://www.iaea.org/publications/15823/model-regulations-for-the-use-of-
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1732%20Rev1web.pdf
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https://www-pub.iaea.org/MTCD/Publications/PDF/TDL_013web.pdf
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https://www-pub.iaea.org/MTCD/Publications/PDF/TE-2083web.pdf
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https://www.iaea.org/publications/15819/information-and-computer-security-for-activities-involving-radioactive-material-and-for-associated-facilities
https://www.iaea.org/publications/15819/information-and-computer-security-for-activities-involving-radioactive-material-and-for-associated-facilities
https://www-pub.iaea.org/MTCD/Publications/PDF/TDL_013web.pdf
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https://www.iaea.org/publications/15636/the-biomass-methodology
https://www-pub.iaca.org/MTCD/Publications/PDF/p15636-
PUB2097 web pdf
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https://www.iaea.org/publications/15767/data-on-freshwater-systems-and-
off-site-decontamination-and-remediation-following-the-fukushima-daiichi-

nuclear-power-plant-accident-and-comparison-with-global-experience
https://www-pub.iaea.org/MTCD/Publications/PDF/TE-2088web.pdf
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https://www-pub.iaea.org/MTCD/Publications/PDF/TE-2089web.pdf
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https://www.iaea.org/publications/15763/regulatory-enforcement-policy-development-and-implementation
https://www.iaea.org/publications/15763/regulatory-enforcement-policy-development-and-implementation
https://www-pub.iaea.org/MTCD/Publications/PDF/TE-2089web.pdf
https://www.iaea.org/publications/15791/non-ergodic-ground-motion-models-for-site-specific-seismic-hazard-assessment-at-nuclear-installation-sites

models-for-site-specific-seismic-hazard-assessment-at-nuclear-installation-
sites
https://www-pub.iaea.org/MTCD/Publications/PDF/TE-2093web.pdf
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https://www.iaea.org/publications/15878/distribution-coefficients-for-soil-
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https://www-pub.iaea.org/MTCD/Publications/PDF/TE-2093web.pdf
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https://www.iaea.org/publications/15750/assessment-of-radioactive-

contamination-exposures-and-countermeasures-in-urban-environments
https://www-pub.iaea.ore/MTCD/Publications/PDF/TE-2096web.pdf
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https://www.iaea.org/publications/15287/tritium-in-the-environment
https://www-pub.iaea.org/MTCD/Publications/PDF/p15287-
DOC_010_495_web.pdf
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https://www.iaea.org/publications/15878/distribution-coefficients-for-soil-freshwater-and-marine-systems-for-exposure-assessments
https://www-pub.iaea.org/MTCD/Publications/PDF/TE-2093web.pdf
https://www.iaea.org/publications/15750/assessment-of-radioactive-contamination-exposures-and-countermeasures-in-urban-environments
https://www.iaea.org/publications/15750/assessment-of-radioactive-contamination-exposures-and-countermeasures-in-urban-environments
https://www-pub.iaea.org/MTCD/Publications/PDF/TE-2096web.pdf
https://www.iaea.org/publications/15287/tritium-in-the-environment
https://www-pub.iaea.org/MTCD/Publications/PDF/p15287-DOC_010_495_web.pdf
https://www-pub.iaea.org/MTCD/Publications/PDF/p15287-DOC_010_495_web.pdf

AR IR G fr Rk KRR AL o g th o g AR L 4 Snstd L5
gy o BEg R F o R IR EAK
RO TR B AL R EEE ”5"\’ A
g‘ 3 FRol —»w:k,j‘]v} A \F"—ff'f%i“ﬁ’ 29@m;}i4’rn‘.% N‘—"/i‘g\

IAEA-TECDOC-771(Rev.1) t # & i“4h% 24 & ~ 8§y ~ AL
fepFiz £ 0 (IAEA, 2025q)

https://www.iaea.org/publications/15911/manual-on-the-safe-production-
transport-handling-and-storage-of-uranium-hexafluoride
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https://www.iaea.org/publications/15882/guidance-on-cost-estimate-of-
available-norm-waste-disposal-options
https://www-pub.iaea.org/MTCD/Publications/PDF/TE-2103web.pdf
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https://www.iaea.org/publications/15857/monitoring-for-protection-of-the-
public-and-the-environment

https://www-pub.iaea.ore/MTCD/Publications/PDF/p15857-
PUB2121_web.pdf
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https://www.oecd-nea.org/jcms/pl_99094/underground-research-
laboratories-urls-2024-update
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https://www.oecd-nea.org/jcms/pl_99853/unlocking-the-hidden-value-of-
nuclear-fuel-the-societal-benefits-of-diverse-material-recycling
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unlocking_hidden value of nuclear_ fuel.pdf
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https://www.oecd-nea.org/jcms/pl_97739/international-features-events-and-

processes-ifep-list-for-the-deep-geological-disposal-of-radioactive-waste
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https://www.oecd-nea.org/jcms/pl_92200/characteristics-of-a-trusted-
nuclear-regulator
https:// www.oecd-nea.org/upload/docs/application/pdf/2025-
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